8/6/2017 Print

Subject: RE: report
From: Lorraine Cordell (lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk)
To: re_wired@ymail.com;

Date: Monday, 12 September 2016, 13:36

ok do what you have to.

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 12 September 2016 11:57

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Re: report

I want to sue them i am showing the solicitor

On Monday, 12 September 2016, 10:18, Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

i do not understand why you would put the whole of the CD in this i just can not understand it you keep them
wondering what's on that CD did they say anything they should have ect. why are you giving them all the
information so they can keep it on file about you.

Simon you are meant to be trying to get your records corrected you want them to have as litle as possible on file
about you why are you doing this in such a way they can hold more on you.

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 12 September 2016 03:57

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: report

about:blank





